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This application has been continued by the Applicant to the February 20, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master 
Meeting. 

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Fri Jan  5 2024 08:25:32  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: RZ 24-0171 Sunset & Livingston
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2024 10:11:47 AM
Attachments: image003.png

 

From: Jessica Kowal <jkowal@landisevans.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 8:18 AM
To: Brown, Isis <BrownI@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: RZ 24-0171 Sunset & Livingston
 

Good Morning, Ms. Brown,
 
      I hope your day is starting off well!
 
As discussed yesterday, we would like to continue our rezoning to work through some of
the concerns raised by the Planning Commission and Transportation. Please accept this
email as the official request to continue RZ 24-0171 to the 2/20/24 ZHM meeting. If you
need anything along with this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 

Jessica Kowal, MPA
Project Planner

Landis Evans + Partners
formerly Sprinkle Consulting

p: 656.444.0012  
www.landisevans.com  
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